STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
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ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 86210
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SECRETARY

Cibola Energy Corporation
P. 0. Box 1668
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: J.P.White A

#2-C, 19-10-28
Chaves County, NM

Geﬁt]emen:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-105 on the subject well
for corrections.

On Form C-103 dated 1-29-82, you reported setting 7" casing at
2205', and the enclosed Form C-105 shows 4%".

If the casing is set at 2205' then you would have 15" of perf-
orations in the casing and 5' in the open hole.

Please make the necessary corrvections and return, also to date
we have not received Form C-104, Request for Allowable.

If you have any gquestions concerning this matter please feel free

to call me.
Sincerely, .
A]ﬁ/M
W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
WAG: jw

Encl:



